Loc#: 0325318007
Eugene "Gene" Moore Fee: \$26.50
Cook County Recorder of Deeds
Date: 09/10/2003 09:27 AM Pg: 1 of 2

## UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

## EASTERN DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

Case No. 03-Cr-85

VS.

SANDRA GARZA, et al.,

Defendants.

## LIS PENDENS

NOTICE is hereby given that an action has been commenced and is pending in the above-named court, upon a criminal indictment returned by a federal grand jury in the Eastern District of Wisconsin on May 6, 2003, against the above-named defendants and others;

That one of the objects of said action is to convict the above-named defendants of possessing controlled substances with intent to distribute in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1), 841(b)(1)(A) and 846.

0325318007 Page: 2 of 2

## **UNOFFICIAL COPY**

That one of the objects and intentions of said indictment is to have the court decree that the property identified below became condemned and forfeited to the United States of America, due to its acquisition and/or use in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(l), 841(b)(1)(A) and 846, all pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section 853;

That one of the said properties in which the above-named defendant has an interest, which interest is sought to be forfeited to the United States of America in the above-entitled criminal proceeding pursuant to the above-cited provisions of Title 21 of the United States Code is described as follows.

Lot 18 in James B. Gavin and Other Subdivision of Block 12 of Morris and Others Subdivision of the West 1/2 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 18, Township 39 North, Range 14, East of the Third Principal Meridian, in Cook County, Illinois.

Index No. 17-18-315-021

Commonly known as 919 South Claremont Avenue, Chicago, Illinois.

Dated at Milwaukee, Wisconsin, this 9th day of September, 2003.

STEVEN M. BISKUPIC United States Attorney

By:

GREGORY Y. HAANSTAD Assistant United States Attorney

UPON RECORDING, RETURN TO: Gregory J. Haanstad, AUSA US Attorney's Office 530 Federal Building 517 E. Wisconsin Avenue Milwaukee, WI 53202 (Tel.) 414/297-1700